
FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL
Agenda & Meeting Packet

November 1, 2023

Meeting will be held at the Municipal Building
2nd floor, Council Chambers

355 East Central Street
7:00 PM

A NOTE TO RESIDENTS: All citizens are welcome to attend public board and committee meetings in person. Meetings
are also live-streamed (and archived) by Franklin TV on the Franklin Town Hall TV YouTube channel. Meetings are also
shown live and on repeat on Comcast Channel 9 and Verizon Channel 29. In an effort to maximize citizen engagement
opportunities, citizens can participate remotely via phone OR Zoom.

Link to access meeting via Zoom for the November 1, 2023 Town Council meeting:
● Zoom Link HERE -- Then click “Open Zoom”.
● Or copy and paste this URL into your browser: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87570197750
● Call-In Phone Number: Call 1-929-205-6099 and enter Meeting ID # 875 7019 7750 --Then press #
● Please be sure to include your name in order to be identified and let into the meeting.
● You will automatically be muted upon “entering” the meeting. In order to speak, you will need to “raise your

hand” on the Zoom platform and request to be unmuted.

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
a. This meeting is being recorded by Franklin TV and shown on Comcast channel 9 and Verizon

Channel 29. This meeting may be recorded by others.
b. Chair to identify members participating remotely.

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS
a. Citizens are welcome to express their views for up to three minutes on a matter that is not on

the agenda. The Council will not engage in a dialogue or comment on a matter raised during
Citizen Comments. The Town Council will give remarks appropriate consideration and may ask
the Town Administrator to review the matter.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. September 20, 2023
b. October 11, 2023

4. PROCLAMATIONS / RECOGNITIONS - None Scheduled.
5. APPOINTMENTS

a. 2023 Election Workers
i. See Exhibit 1 of Appointment Transaction in agenda packet for list of names

b. Conservation Commission
i. Roger Trahan

c. Fire Department - Swearing In of New Firefighters/Paramedics
i. Kenneth Cotnoir

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCp4_sDQGHNa9MKpqfmXGZrg
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87570197750
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87570197750
https://www.franklinma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif10036/f/uploads/3a._september_20_2023_tc_meeting_minutes_-draft_for_review.pdf
https://www.franklinma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif10036/f/uploads/3b._october_11_2023_tc_meeting_minutes_-draft_for_review.pdf
https://www.franklinma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif10036/f/uploads/5a._appointments_-_election_workers.pdf
https://www.franklinma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif10036/f/uploads/5b._con_com_appointment_roger_trahan.pdf


ii. Douglas Jasper
iii. Christopher Rose
iv. Ovidiu Ticlea

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS - 7:00 PM - None Scheduled.
7. LICENSE TRANSACTIONS - None Scheduled.
8. PRESENTATIONS / DISCUSSION

a. Town Charter Presentation - Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator & Mark Cerel, Town Attorney
9. LEGISLATION FOR ACTION - None Scheduled.
10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

a. Migrant Housing Update
11. SUBCOMMITTEE & AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Capital Budget Subcommittee
b. Economic Development Subcommittee
c. Budget Subcommittee
d. Master Plan Committee
e. Davis-Thayer Reuse Advisory Committee
f. Police Station Building Committee
g. GATRA Advisory Board

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
13. COUNCIL COMMENTS
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION - None Scheduled.
15. ADJOURN

Note: Two-Thirds Vote: requires 6 votes
Majority Vote: requires majority of members present and voting

https://www.franklinma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif10036/f/uploads/8a._charter_presentation.pdf


1

FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL
MINUTES OF MEETING

September 20, 2023

A meeting of the Town Council was held on Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at the Municipal Building,
2nd Floor, Council Chambers, 355 East Central Street, Franklin, MA. Councilors present: Brian Chandler,
Theodore Cormier-Leger, Robert Dellorco, Cobi Frongillo, Melanie Hamblen, Glenn Jones, Thomas
Mercer, Deborah Pellegri, Patrick Sheridan. Councilors absent: None. Administrative personnel in
attendance: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator; Mark Cerel, Town Attorney.

CALL TO ORDER:►Chair Mercer called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Chair Mercer called for a
moment of silence. All recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:►Chair Mercer reviewed the following as posted on the agenda. A Note to
Residents: All citizens are welcome to attend public board and committee meetings in person. Meetings
are live-streamed by Franklin TV and shown on Comcast Channel 11 and Verizon Channel 29. In an
effort to maximize citizen engagement opportunities, citizens will be able to continue to participate
remotely via phone or Zoom. He announced that this meeting is being recorded by Franklin TV; this
meeting may be recorded by others.

CITIZEN COMMENTS:►Town Clerk Nancy Danello discussed the two upcoming elections. She
stated that the Tri-County election for the construction of a new school is on October 24. The election is
to be held at the Franklin High School from 12 PM to 8 PM. She explained that this election is not
precinct specific. She stated that Tri-County will be sending out notices to the public regarding the
election; they will also be at the Harvest Festival. She stated that information is available on the Town’s
website. She discussed the November 7 election at the Franklin High School from 6 AM to 8 PM. She
said that vote by mail and early voting are options. She discussed that the Town Clerk’s office will be
having extended hours. She stressed that they are running two different elections at the same time; the
envelopes will be clearly marked. She requested that people put the correct ballot in the correct envelope
and noted that ballot envelopes must be signed by the voter.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:►August 16, 2023.►MOTION to Approve the August 16, 2023
meeting minutes by Dellorco. SECOND by Jones. No discussion.►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS: None.

APPOINTMENTS:►Council on Aging: Collette Ferguson.►MOTION to Ratify the appointment
by the Town Administrator of Colette Ferguson to serve as a Member of the Council on Aging with term
expiration June 30, 2026 by Jones. SECOND by Dellorco. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen stated that the
Council on Aging recommended Ms. Ferguson. ►Chair Mercer thanked Ms. Ferguson for volunteering.
►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

►Finance Committee: Heather Sanscoucy.►MOTION to Ratify the appointment by the Town
Administrator of Heather Sansoucy to serve as a Member of the Finance Committee with term expiration
June 30, 2025 by Jones. SECOND by Dellorco. Discussion: ►Mr. Hellen stated that he had the same
comments as for the previous appointee. ►Councilor Jones thanked Ms. Sanscoucy for volunteering.
►Councilor Cormier-Leger stated that he endorsed this candidate. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

►Municipal Affordable Housing Trust: Kimberly Mu-Chow.►MOTION to Ratify the appointment
by the Town Administrator of Kimberly Mu-Chow to serve as a Member of the Municipal Affordable
Housing Trust with term expiration June 30, 2024 by Jones. SECOND by Dellorco. Discussion: ►Mr.



2

Hellen stated that he had the same comments as for the previous appointees. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0,
Absent-0.

HEARINGS – 7:00 PM: None.

LICENSE TRANSACTIONS: None.

PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: ►Presentation: Franklin Elks Riders Donation to Veterans’
Services Department (Legislation for Action #9a).►Veterans Services Officer Shannon Nisbett and
Veterans Services Assistant Debra Martin addressed the Town Council. ►President of the Elks Riders
Rich Gately, alongside other members of the Elks Riders, stated they had a very successful ride this year
and noted they have 32 members. He stated they will offer $1,000 to the Veterans Gift Fund. ►Ms.
Nisbett thanked the Elks Riders for their generous support and all they do for the veterans.

►Presentation: Franklin Elks Bingo Donation to Veterans’ Services Department (Legislation for
Action #9a).►Mr. Mark Ellis of the Franklin Elks stated that they try to do a lot for the community. He
said they are here tonight on behalf of their members and officers. He thanked the 25 people who work
the bingo every Wednesday night so they can do donations like this. He presented to the Town Council a
$10,000 check for the Veterans Gift Fund. ►Ms. Nisbett expressed gratitude to the Franklin Elks Club
Bingo for the generous donation. She stated that they provide continuous support to the veterans. She said
the funds will be used to positively impact the lives of veterans.

LEGISLATION FOR ACTION:
Note: Two-Thirds Vote requires six votes; Majority Vote requires majority of members present and
voting.

a. Resolution 23-53: Gift Acceptance - Veterans’ Services Department (Motion to Approve Resolution
23-53 - Majority Vote).►Councilor Jones read the resolution. ►MOTION to Approve Resolution
23-53: Gift Acceptance - Veterans’ Services Department of $11,000 by Dellorco. SECOND by
Hamblen. Discussion:►Mr. Hellen said thank you.►Councilor Jones said thank you to the Elks for
the donation.►Councilor Dellorco said that he thanked his brother Elks for the great work they do all
year long.►Chair Mercer said he appreciates all the Elks do for the community and the veterans.
►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS (continued): ►Discussion: Town Council Goals Update. ►Mr.
Hellen stated that he hopes the goals speak for themselves. He said that provided in the meeting packet is
a document regarding the goals that the Town Council and Town Administration set. He said that the
message to the community is that almost all the goals got completed. He said that he cannot say enough
about the entire Town staff about their dedication and work ethic. He said this is a team effort. He said the
achievement of the goals showcases the difference between Franklin and other communities. He said
everyone works very collaboratively together. ►Chair Mercer reviewed the process of how and when the
goals are set. He noted that in January 2024, the new Town Council will sit down and create goals for the
next two years. ►Councilor Jones stated that there are so many things on the list of goals that have been
completed in a timely and efficient fashion. ►Councilor Cormier-Leger said that he echoed the other
councilors. He said this list shows that things can get done and people can work together and make a
community better. ►Councilor Chandler said that everyone is very proud of this list. He discussed that
the Town received more than $6 million in federal funding, so we were able to do a lot more for this goals
session. ►Councilor Hamblen said this is her favorite time of year where she can sit back and look at
what they have done; it is amazing what they can achieve. She noted that it is very good that Director of
Planning and Community Development Bryan Taberner got a grant to work on the NuStyle situation.
►Councilor Frongillo said that he has pride for how much they have accomplished. He said that he



3

wanted to point out some things that he will be keeping his eye on including Franklin for All and Housing
Production Plan, complete streets and expanding biking trails, trail maintenance plan, solid waste master
plan, and net zero plan. ►Councilor Dellorco said that he wanted to echo everyone else’s comments, and
he thanked the staff and his fellow councilors. ►Chair Mercer said that he was proud of what they were
able to accomplish over the past two years. He said there were so many things. He suggested that all
members of the community go on the website and pull up the goals that they set and look and see what
has been accomplished by the sitting Town Council, administration, and department heads.

LEGISLATION FOR ACTION (continued):

b. Resolution 23-54: Ambulance Transfer & Appropriation (Motion to Approve Resolution 23-54 -
Majority Vote).►Councilor Jones read the resolution. ►MOTION to Approve Resolution 23-54:
Ambulance Transfer & Appropriation by Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion:►Mr.
Hellen reviewed that this resolution will appropriate $406,223 from the Receipts Reserved for
Appropriation Ambulance Fund to pay for the replacement ambulance. The order has been placed for
months, but with rising costs, we need to assure the company the funds are there to not result in
inflationary costs to the vehicle. He said that if an order was placed today, an ambulance would be 34
months before delivery. It is critical to get this done to save funds from going up. ►Fire Chief James
McLaughlin said a year ago we penciled our name to the vehicle with no obligation and the vehicle
would be ready in 18 months; one year later they say the vehicle will be ready in 22 months. He said
the truck will be ready in July 2024 which will replace a truck that is three years old and has
approximately 90,000 miles. He said every three years they like to do that rotation with the front-line
trucks. He said if this item is passed, they can go under contract with the vendor. ►Councilor
Dellorco stated that he ordered a vehicle in his job, and it will not be coming for three years. So, it is
important to get this item signed. ►Councilor Jones asked if there is any additional staffing or
training for this. ►Chief McLaughlin said no.►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

c. Resolution 23-55: Authorizing the Placement of a Debt Exclusion Ballot Question Relating to the
Town’s Allocable Share of Debt Service on Debt of the Tri-County Regional Vocational Technical
School District on the Ballot for the Town Election to be Held on November 7, 2023 (Motion to
Approve Resolution 23-55 - Majority Vote).►Councilor Jones read the resolution. ►MOTION to
Approve Resolution 23-55: Authorizing the Placement of a Debt Exclusion Ballot Question Relating
to the Town’s Allocable Share of Debt Service on Debt of the Tri-County Regional Vocational
Technical School District on the Ballot for the Town Election to be Held on November 7, 2023 by
Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion:►Mr. Hellen reviewed that he is asking the Town
Council to approve Resolution 23-55 which will formally put the funding mechanism for the
Tri-County School on the ballot on the November 7 local election. The district-wide authorization
vote will be October 24. He stated that the MSBA approved the Tri-County building project and that
$90 million of the full cost will be paid for by the state. The October 24 vote is simply saying that we
want it. Each individual community will have to finance the project themselves. He noted that of the
11 communities, there are many financing strategies. He stated that Franklin is the second largest
driver of the students there and the host community of the school. He said from the financial
perspective, with 30-year borrowing estimated at 4 percent, if a person’s house is appraised at
$500,000, the cost on average is about $148 per household per year. He discussed that the payments
could go up or down a little every year based on the enrollments.►Chair Mercer asked Mr. Hellen to
explain that since the vote has not happened yet, why are we voting on the financing. ►Mr. Hellen
said there are two reasons. He said the debt exclusion would stay in perpetuity until the project got
approved. He said that he is being honest that the building is needed. He said even if the district vote
was not approved this October, he would suspect that the school would come back again at another
time. He stated that the community is engaged right now, and they tried to work with the state. He
said why wait three years to deal with this issue. He discussed that if you do not raise the revenue to



4

pay for the project, then that means on an annual basis of about $2.1 million will be spent out of the
town budget to pay for the project. ►Chair Mercer explained that if the school did not pass and the
funding did pass, the funding can be used for nothing but building Tri-County a new school.
►Councilor Jones asked for clarification regarding the 3 percent allocated for capital projects. ►Mr.
Hellen said that this preserves that money; if it does not pass, the sum of that capital money may have
to go to pay for the bond on this in three or four years. ►Councilor Jones said he is in favor of
making improvements to the Tri-County School. He said that it is important to get students back into
the trades. ►Councilor Dellorco said he was in agreement with Councilor Jones. ►Councilor
Cormier-Leger said he wanted to show his complete support for the project. He said that people need
to understand that a debt exclusion is for a specific project, and it is different than an override.
►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

d. Resolution 23-56: A Resolution Adopting the Town of Franklin 2023 Open Space and Recreation
Plan (Motion to Approve Resolution 23-56 - Majority Vote).►Councilor Jones read the resolution.
►MOTION to Approve Resolution 23-56: A Resolution Adopting the Town of Franklin 2023 Open
Space and Recreation Plan by Dellorco. SECOND by Hamblen. Discussion:►Mr. Hellen reviewed
that this resolution will allow the staff to forward the Open Space and Recreation Plan to the
Commonwealth for their review. Similar to the Housing Production Plan, the state must approve the
plan. He explained that this is one of the reasons that the conservation agent position went from part
time to full time. He said that this plan takes Franklin to 2030 and beyond.►Conservation Agent
Breeka Li Goodlander narrated a slideshow presentation. She read aloud the slides including the
purpose which she said is a tool through which a community plans for the future of its conservation
and recreation resources. She said it is a way to connect with residents about local conservation and
recreation issues. She reviewed that the process for this included focus group meetings, public
comment, and citizen participation questionnaire. She said she is seeking a review letter or vote from
Town Council. She reviewed the five main identified goals through this process. She said she thanked
all those who worked together on this.►Town Council members asked questions, made comments,
and thanked Ms. Goodlander and the Conservation Commission for their hard work.►In response,
Ms. Goodlander said that the five goals are further broken out into many objectives. She said there
were different species of trees that were planted in DelCarte in the open recreation area, and they all
have different bloom times and habitat values. She explained that for Maple Hill and for all the other
conservation areas, it is a professional goal of hers to put stewardship plans on all of the properties.
She explained that the stewardship plans are 10-year plans that are paid for by DCR for municipalities
to hire an arborist to come out to identify the health of the stand/forest, history of the stand/forest, and
even history of the property to help identify goals for those properties that grant funding can be
received for. She said that the open space plan and these plans coincide quiet well. She provided
examples of some of the forest stewardship plans and grants that she is looking at.►VOTE: Yes-9,
No-0, Absent-0.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:►Migrant Housing Update. ►Mr. Hellen said that the
National Guard is onsite during the daytime hours. He said their responsibilities are not public safety;
their responsibly is really just helping out any way they can within their training. He said they are still
frustrated that the rapid response team and other state agencies have not been onsite at all. He said that the
Town of Franklin has a community that has a strong woven fabric between the Town staff, elected
officials, and non-profits. He said that the situation over there is very stable. He said there are about 35
rooms occupied with about 100 people. He said there are 30 school-age children. He said that he was over
there. He said the Board of Health staff have been great. He said the hotel manager and hotel staff have
been great to keep the site tidy and orderly. He said that they have started weekly meetings with the
groups he thinks can have an impact and address the needs and actually what people need right now. He
explained that the Franklin Food Pantry has already been onsite. He said that the food that the state has
provided is not really the food that is needed. He said it is generally microwaveable meals. He said that



5

the SAFE Coalition is helping. He thanked the Library staff for providing books and some programs. He
thanked the YMCA and the Interfaith Coalition. He noted that Random Smile Project does not have the
capacity to assist at the level they would like to right now. He thanked the School Department for their
work at the site and getting the kids to school. He stated that this community has come together to address
this issue, and we should be grateful, thankful, and proud. He thanked the residents in town for paying
attention to the news and updates. He said that things are stable over there, and he continues to speak to
the state.►Demolition Delay Bylaw Report. ►Decommission Spring Street Report. ►Mr. Hellen said
these were two goals for this year. He said that the Historical Commission has been asking for years for a
review of the Demolition Delay Bylaw. The bylaw was reviewed and all came to the consensus that the
bylaw is working very well. He said the Historical Commission will have some discussions about when to
start those demo delays in terms of the year. He said that the Decommission of Spring Street is very
interesting. He said that Spring Street is a public way. He said that the goal was to give better access to
Franklin State Forest and to the open space. He stated that they are looking at what if they could create a
trail head along Spring Street through the state forest. He said there is an opportunity to connect with the
YMCA at Forge Park. He said they will work with DCR and the state forest folks to see if there is any
way to collaborate on enhancing the trail and the road on the public way.►Chair Mercer clarified that
that there is only one or two National Guard persons at the site for a few hours a day, not trucks and tanks.
►Town Council members asked questions and made comments.►Mr. Hellen said that like with other
emergencies, there is a lot of work to go, but they are trying week by week as a team to try to chip away
at it. He thanked the hotel staff. He said they were told that by October 1, the entire hotel will be filled.
He said that in response to residents wanting to drop of winter clothing, they need to evaluate the needs,
and they will be able to get messaging out to the public. He explained that there are about 30 school
children spread across all grades.►Councilor Pellegri asked about birth certificates and vaccination
papers.►Mr. Hellen said that he does not know about birth certificates; he said the Superintendent of
Schools is handling all of those issues just like they would for any other child who moved to Franklin. He
said that if anyone has any questions regarding school-related issues, he encourages everyone to email the
school administration.►Councilor Chandler discussed the cost to educate a student is about $15,000 per
student and discussed what if there were 100 children.►Mr. Hellen said the state has already approved
$104 a day per child for reimbursement which is about $17,000 to $18,000 per child for a school year. He
said the questions from local officials is when will that come in and what are the requirements. He said
they need to give the state some time to work through this. He noted that some other communities are
dealing with more than Franklin. ►Chair Mercer discussed if one or more students need special
instruction of some kind and where does that money come from. He said that number scares him more
than anything as it can be a very large number. He said the only answer he has received to date is that
there may be a $1,000 adjustment to that $104, but that is not definitive. He said one of the bigger
questions is when are we going to get it and no one can give us that answer. He said we need to give the
state some time to go through all of this, and at some point, hopefully, we will get the answers.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:
a. Capital Budget Subcommittee. None.
b. Economic Development Subcommittee. None.
c. Budget Subcommittee. None.
d. Master Plan Update Committee. ►Councilor Jones said they met on September 13 in regard to the

upcoming Harvest Festival. He said they will have a booth at the event. He said they will be revealing
the new logo and new slogan. He said their subcommittees are meeting, and they are waiting for more
information from BETA. He said the next meeting is September 27.

e. Davis-Thayer Building Reuse Advisory Committee. ►Councilor Pellegri stated they had a meeting
last night. She said they had on their agenda police, recreation, and cultural. She said the police chief
said he was not interested in the school and did not think it was large enough. She explained the
thought of keeping the current police station and having an annex. She said the recreation department
liked the idea of using the school, but it may be too large. She said there was a thought for them to use



6

what they have and additional space at the school. She said a lot of good ideas are coming forward.
She said that representatives were there and one said he did not see a police department going into
that building. She said this will be in the meeting minutes.►Mr. Hellen confirmed two open houses
on October 20 from 2 PM to 5 PM and on October 21 from 10 AM to 2 PM for people to look at the
building. He noted there is no elevator and stairs only.►Councilor Pellegri stated that there was a
large discussion on cleaning out the school. She said there might be a lot of people out there that
would want some of the desks.

f. Police Station Building Committee. None.
g. GATRA Advisory Board. ►Councilor Frongillo said they met today, and it was a quick meeting. He

said there was a packet telling Advisory Board members what their role is and some basic information
about GATRA. He said he thinks this will help with the sustainability of the organization.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:►Councilor Frongillo stated that he wanted to revisit the flag policy
conversation so it does not fall off the map in whatever form that should take. ►Councilor Cormier-Leger
said that he wanted to second the flag issue. ►Councilor Pellegri asked for a report about what is going
on and where we stand on the old museum, the Brick School, and the Meeting House. ►Mr. Hellen said
the cupola is not scheduled to get to work until next spring at the earliest. He stated that the community
will be invited for a ribbon cutting for the Brick School hopefully very soon; the exterior is done, the
DPW is working on the landscaping, and there are a few punch-list items to be done. He said he will get
back with Councilor Pellegri after the meeting regarding the museum. ►Councilor Pellegri asked why the
cupola was taking so long. ►Mr. Hellen said there are so many other items to do in town; he said it will
get done.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:►Councilor Cormier-Leger thanked everyone from the Elks for the amazing
donations. He discussed a good meeting with the SAFE Coalition. He explained they received a grant
from Rockland Trust to do some preventive work to help LGBT youth in Franklin before they reach the
point of substance abuse. He discussed that he thinks this evolves into their willingness to host a
community of providers in that space. He stated they talked a lot about that other groups were doing work
to help LGBT kids, LGBT adults, and LGBT seniors, and rather than duplicating services, let’s get
everyone together. He thanked everyone who is handling this migrant situation because it is not easy;
everyone involved is to be commended. ►Councilor Chandler discussed that the U.S. Senate today took
away their dress code; he said he does not really agree with that. ►Councilor Pellegri said she agreed
with Councilor Chandler. ►Councilor Sheridan said this was a good meeting with the Elks, the open
space, and coming together for the migrants. ►Councilor Frongillo said when the Elks care for the
veterans and provide their donations to the veterans, that is a special moment. He said there are office
hours at the Senior Center tomorrow at 8:30 AM; everyone is welcome. He stated the Harvest Festival is
next Saturday from 12 PM to 5 PM. He discussed that the SAFE Coalition is helping the migrants. He
noted Franklin Area Moms and other groups have been working together to help the migrants. He
suggested that if anyone wants to help, they should check with the SAFE Coalition. He thanked The
Black Box for the Volunteer Fair last Wednesday. ►Councilor Hamblen said she echoed all
the sentiments that have been mentioned. She thanked the Elks Bingo and Riders for their donations. She
thanked the conservation agent for the presentation. She noted the Harvest Festival. She said the Farmers
Market is ongoing; the last Farmers Market is on October 27 and that is the great pumpkin weigh in and
other activities. She thanked the town administrator for trying to get information from the state. She
thanked people in Franklin for their help. ►Councilor Jones noted there may be some confusion over the
ballots for the Tri-County election and Town election and that the Town Clerk said during her
presentation earlier in the meeting that the envelopes would be stamped either red or green. He wanted to
know if there could be a color code on the ballot. ►Councilor Pellegri stated that the ballot is not
anything that you can touch. ►Councilor Jones noted Habitat for Humanities and getting that going. He
thanked the Elks. ►Councilor Dellorco thanked the Elks for all their hard work. He discussed how Jen
Knight of the SAFE Coalition was a great choice for that role. He gave a shout-out to whoever does the



7

food for the schools. He gave a shout-out to the first responders for their help in an accident of a family
member. ►Chair Mercer said he wanted to reiterate what all the councilors have said. He thanked the
Elks. He thanked the department heads and administrative team for their help in achieving the list of goals
and for their compassion shown in the migrant situation, especially Cathy Liberty in the Board of Health.
►Mr. Hellen spoke to Town Clerk Nancy Danello on the phone. Ms. Danello said she cannot change the
color of the envelopes as they come from the state, and the ballots will clearly state Tri-County and the
Town of Franklin.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None.

ADJOURN:►MOTION to Adjourn by Dellorco. SECOND by Jones. No discussion. ►VOTE:
Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

___________________
Judith Lizardi
Recording Secretary



1

FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL
MINUTES OF MEETING

October 11, 2023

A meeting of the Town Council was held on Wednesday, October 11, 2023, at the Municipal Building, 2nd
Floor, Council Chambers, 355 East Central Street, Franklin, MA. Councilors present: Brian Chandler,
Theodore Cormier-Leger, Robert Dellorco (via Zoom), Cobi Frongillo (via Zoom), Melanie Hamblen, Glenn
Jones, Thomas Mercer, Deborah Pellegri, Patrick Sheridan. Councilors absent: None. Administrative
personnel in attendance: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator; Amy Frigulietti, Deputy Town Administrator;
Mark Cerel, Town Attorney.

CALL TO ORDER:►Chair Mercer called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Chair Mercer called for a
moment of silence. All recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:►Chair Mercer reviewed the following as posted on the agenda. A Note to
Residents: All citizens are welcome to attend public board and committee meetings in person. Meetings are
live-streamed by Franklin TV and shown on Comcast Channel 11 and Verizon Channel 29. In an effort to
maximize citizen engagement opportunities, citizens will be able to continue to participate remotely via
phone or Zoom. He announced that this meeting is being recorded by Franklin TV; this meeting may be
recorded by others. ►Chair Mercer stated that Councilor Dellorco and Councilor Frongillo will be attending
the meeting via Zoom.

CITIZEN COMMENTS:►Mr. Max Morrongiello, 127 Central Park Terrace, stated that education is
critical, and they want students to succeed. He said that students who are economically disadvantaged have
lower test scores. He said that to bring test scores up, you may want to help them economically. He said that
if you increase the income they have, you might alleviate crime and crime rates decrease. He said that
coming up there is a tax rate hearing. He said if you want to give a tax cut to people who are lower income,
then we have the opportunity to. He said he brought this up two years ago. He said he urged the Town
Council to work with the Board of Assessors to see if they can come up with some different options instead
of having a single vote on a single option where we are not cutting people’s taxes. He said he thinks they
should put forward an option where people who are low income have an option to get a tax cut through a
residential property tax exemption. He urged the Town Council to have a debate and discussion. He said if
we want better educational outcomes and want better public safety outcomes, and better quality of life
outcomes, I think we need to look at helping people who need it and having a more equitable tax system.
►Town Clerk Nancy Danello provided an update on the two upcoming elections. She said there is a
Tri-County election on October 24 from 12 PM to 8 PM at the Franklin High School. She said ballots have
been mailed out to those who have requested them. She said this coming Saturday, October 14 from 9 AM to
5 PM, is the last day to register to vote for this election. She reviewed absentee ballot requests. She said
absentee ballots must be brought to the Town Clerk’s office for processing. She said this is not a precinct
specific election. She explained that there are two elections. She reviewed that the Tri-County mail-in ballot
envelope is stamped in green; the General Election ballot envelope is stamped in red. She reviewed specifics
for the Town Election; she said this election will be held November 7 from 6 AM to 8 PM at the Franklin
High School. She said the tabulators will be tested on October 18 at 10 AM in the Town Council Chambers;
the public is welcome to attend. She reviewed the hours of in-person voting/early voting. She requested
candidates wanting to campaign at the elections adhere to the 150 ft. rule. She said she will be reaching out
for more election workers in addition to what she has; please reach out to her if interested. ►DPW Director
Brutus Cantoreggi reminded everyone about the Public Works open house on Saturday from 10 AM to 2 PM.
He said it was very successful last year. He said the food trucks are awesome. He said there will be activities
for all age groups. He said they will announce the winners of the hydrant painting contest. ►Mr. Steve
Sherlock, 10 Lawrence Drive, Franklin Matters, reminded all that Franklin studios has been working on
information for the candidates for the November 7 election and the Tri-County election on October 24. He
said there was an information night at the Library and the video is available. He said they have already



2

posted five of the nine candidate interviews. He said Franklin.news will be providing audio, video, and
transcription formats of the 30-minute interviews. He said there will be no candidate forum this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:►September 6, 2023.►MOTION to Approve the September 6, 2023
meeting minutes by Hamblen. SECOND by Jones. No discussion.►ROLL CALL VOTE:
Chandler-YES; Cormier-Leger-YES; Dellorco-YES; Frongillo-YES; Hamblen-YES; Jones-YES;
Mercer-YES; Pellegri-YES; Sheridan-YES. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS: None.

APPOINTMENTS: None.

HEARINGS – 7:00 PM: None.

LICENSE TRANSACTIONS: None.

PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: ►Discussion: A Bylaw to Amend the Code of the Town of Franklin
by Inserting Chapter 147, Snow and Ice, Removal Of (Legislation for Action Item #9a).►Mr. Hellen
stated that this was a Town Council goal for this session. The EDC has met and discussed this twice and it
has been discussed during past years as well. He said this is about us hearing from the community about
snow removal especially around the downtown area and the walkability of the area after a big snowstorm. He
said that tonight there is legislation because the staff have been working on an appropriate bylaw given the
current state of state law and also develop a map that has been talked about. He said there are passionate
views over this for or against it. He said this item can be moved on by the Town Council if they choose.
►DPW Director Brutus Cantoreggi stated that we have been looking at this for over one decade regarding
sidewalks to clear. He introduced Carlos Rebelo, Highway & Grounds Superintendent, and Tony Brunetta,
Assistant Highway & Grounds Superintendent. Mr. Cantoreggi said sidewalks are the third priority in town.
He said this is about how we can get the job done faster and quicker. He talked about the sidewalk snow
removal machines. He said they have two work forces that come in who do the streets, the schools, the
municipal buildings, and then the sidewalks. He said that depending on the storm, this takes time. He
discussed that they had come up with a plan with the schools for extra buses for students to get picked up. He
said this is a free service, and it has really helped. He said sidewalks have become more popular; they want to
get them done, and they do not want to slow down the businesses. He said they came up with different plans.
He reviewed the current plan that the burden of the snow removal would be on the businesses/private
property owners regarding Rt. 140 and the downtown area. He said this bylaw used to be on the books but
was not really enforced and was taken off in 2017. He said this is not a DPW thing, it came from a lot of
different people in town. ►Councilor Hamblen of the EDC said that this bylaw was removed in 2017. She
said it has been brought up many times in the past few years. ►Mr. Cantoreggi confirmed they plow at three
or more inches of snow. ►Councilor Hamblen said she heard from people who were trying to get through
sidewalks with less than three inches of snow. She said there may be people who cannot get to the train
station with any snow at all on the sidewalk. She said it is important to think about the walkability of our
community. She said this shows we have started to take this seriously. She said we want people to be able to
walk to the train. She said we looked at the map and thought why do we not expand the areas of the
sidewalks. She said we have two train stations. She explained the map shown on the screen. She said that she
heard that people cannot afford physically or monetarily to clean the sidewalks themselves. She said that as
Mr. Cantoreggi said to be creative, we can think about a neighborhood brigade that Steve Sherlock
mentioned to us last meeting that we could find out who needs help if we use this. She said it is really
important to reevaluate the DPW’s priority list as we have extra sidewalks that have been added to the town
since the priority map was made. ►Mr. Cantoreggi said that since he has been here, there have been no
sidewalks added to the sidewalk priority list. He said the Town Council has been very good about adding
sidewalks to the town, and the next one we want to do is Washington Street. He said the Planning Board is
great about it too. ►Councilor Hamblen said that is where we came from, and we heard from people, and we



3

have some creative ideas how to help people with the sidewalks. She said she knows if they do not do
anything, it is going to stay the same. She said that the bylaw says that we have to maintain the safety of the
sidewalks and awnings and signs. She thanked all for their work on this. ►Councilor Jones said that this was
removed from the books in 2017. He said it has been under review several times and with various public
input. He said he was not in favor of 147-1 which was the time limit for removal on sidewalks and footways.
He said the issue is that the map encompasses a significant area and private property owners will be
responsible for clearing public ways at their own expense or own harm. He said that is a significant burden to
put on our taxpayers and on people who may not physically or monetarily be able to do so. He said it stated
in the bylaw to remove and so treat which will put on taxpayers more of a burden financially to maintain that
de-iced conditioned. He said this is a slippery slope to ask those who do not have the means to do so and
could be fined for not meeting the requirements of this. He said regarding 147-2, he is behind requirements
for property owners who have roofs and signs and also could add any means for which they add water and
runoff from the buildings for getting on the sidewalks. He said he thinks the rest of the bylaw reads well. He
is very concerned about asking private property owners to clean snow and ice from public ways. ►Chair
Mercer said Councilor Frongillo told him he was all set for the moment. ►Councilor Chandler said Davis
Thayer is closed so there are fewer walkers. He said there are fewer people going to the train station now
after Covid. He said if he owned a business, he would clean out of necessity to make money. He asked Town
Attorney Mark Cerel if a bylaw is put in and someone does not do it, could the town be sued. ►Mr. Cerel
said it is not automatic. He explained the current standard for snow and ice is reasonable care in terms of the
condition of your property. He said there had been no obligation to do anything with a natural accumulation,
but the current law is one of reasonable care. He said there is a cap of $5,000 no matter how serious the
injury might be. ►Councilor Chandler said it is not broken, so why do we bring it back. He said eventually
that $180,000 piece of machinery will go down those sidewalks; so, sometimes we have to wait. He said he is
having an issue pushing this on people. He said he would like to continue to look at this. ►Councilor
Pellegri discussed the bylaw in 2017. She said she thinks that it is time now that we need to help each other
out. She said that she was thinking that as far as getting people to do shoveling, have people put their names
into the Downtown Partnership. She said to have some names in there that we have that would be able to
help some of the businesses or even some of the businesses now to begin to think of someone that might be
able to help them if they are not able to do it. She said but stop and think that it is only a small amount of
shoveling there and you are going to be coming by to do the plowing as soon as your other priorities, one and
two, are completed, then you are able to go through the main street. She said she thinks this bylaw is good
and it is time that people step up and help out the town. She said they do not want to see taxes going up, and
us getting new equipment, and this and that, just to take care of a particular thing. She said let us work
together, and keep it down, and go back to it, and she bets it will work just as it did before. ►Councilor
Cormier-Leger said he found himself torn between comments. He said he thinks businesses have at least an
appeared responsibility; it is the residents he is having a hard time with as it is basically penalizing
homeowners depending on where they live in town as this bylaw is not in effect in other areas of town. He
said he thinks there are efforts the Town could make to assist whether it is barrels full of sand to sprinkle in
front of their business. He said he is stuck where some residents would get fined and others would get a pass.
►Councilor Frongillo said he echoed Councilor Pellegri’s comments. He said he thinks we had a system that
invited people to clear the sidewalks and walk downtown. He said it is broke, that is why we are here and this
was brought forward. He said particularly the lowest income residents are struggling to get to the transit and
get to the basic needs that they have, so we are seeing more and more people walk on the street. ►Mr.
Cantoreggi said he kind of anticipated the commercial versus private property owners. He reviewed his map
as shown on the screen. He said almost 80 percent of it is commercial. He said that up until 2017, he never
gave a fine. He discussed that this whole process is more about public education. He said if you go out and
talk to them, they take care of it. He discussed that he really does not want to give out tickets. He discussed
downtown over the hill to King Street. He said he sees people walking in that section and they have not
gotten there yet because it is not really on the school priority list, and he feels bad as it is dangerous. He said
those businesses could tell their landscaper who already took care of their parking lot to take care of the
sidewalk too, and it is no big deal for them as it is just part of their process. ►Councilor Dellorco said he
agrees with Councilor Chandler, Councilor Jones, and Councilor Cormier-Leger that he really does not want



4

to put the burden on the residents. He said snow is different and a six-to-twelve-inch storm is difficult and
troublesome. He said you have to get the streets done because you have to keep up with it. He noted that if
there are 100 volunteers, you will probably get 10 to show up. He said no one wants to volunteer anymore
because everyone is so busy. Regarding the bylaw, with the residents, he does not like how it is. ►Chair
Mercer said he has a couple of issues including putting a burden on a small percentage of residents. He said
he likes the commercial piece and that to him makes sense. He said regarding 147-2, he is aware of a couple
of buildings downtown. He discussed that there is no way those people are getting up on the roof of three
stories regarding the snow that comes onto the sidewalk. He said those buildings have always been a problem
and he gets that, but to put it in a resolution that requires them to get up on the roof and clear the snow off the
roof of a three story building, he has a little issue with it. He said that is one of the pieces along with the
resident piece that he is having trouble with. He said he likes the commercial piece. ►Councilor Jones
explained that he clears his sidewalk area, but it is not that big. He noted other residents who have larger
sidewalk areas. He said he would not expect other neighbors with larger areas that may not be physically able
to clear the snow and or who do not have the means to hire someone to clear snow as it is not fair. He
discussed that it is not an equitable way to do things depending on where you live. He stated that he agreed
with the commercial businesses. He asked some of the commercial businesses such as Dean if they could
extend the courtesy even a little further down the street. ►Mr. Cantoreggi said Dean does a good job with
their sidewalks. He said just the commercial would be a big help. ►Councilor Pellegri said that for 147-2,
she does not think it is necessary and maybe they could take that out and it would be less of a problem for
other councilors. She said the rest of it is fine for her. ►Mr. Max Morrongiello, 128 Central Park Terrace,
asked if we by right had a property tax credit for people who shovel their snow, would it affect the tax levy.
►Mr. Hellen said they cannot do that; it would be impossible to enforce or referee. ►Mr. Mark Minnichelli,
31 Longfellow Drive, said he has an opinion about the need to clear the sidewalks that many people rely on
at a day-to-day basis. He applauded the Town Council for the new sidewalks installed. He said he feels like
we take away those sidewalks for those people. He discussed people trying to walk on the streets in the
winter when the sidewalks are not good. He said he does not know if it should be done publicly or privately.
He requested Chestnut Street be added to the map. He said there are a lot of people in town who need a nice
clean and clear sidewalk in order to navigate in the wintertime. He said he strongly supports the idea of
clearing sidewalks especially in the downtown area. ►Councilor Frongillo said the big picture here is the
equity issue at hand that are we ensuring the safe and accessible mobility of all road users and that includes
those who are looking to get to basic needs without a car. He said we cannot lose sight of that priority. ►Mr.
Hellen said it is a great map that Mr. Cantoreggi did. He explained how the map was done. He explained that
they are trying to help people, but not put a burden on people also. He said they struggled with determining
the area on the map. He said the Town Council has a lot of ability to navigate the map on what is equitable
and fair. He said he thinks Union Street is a pretty widely used street and during a snowstorm people would
want to get up and down that street. He said that we really need a change in culture of just saying how come
we are not helping each other out more. He said helping out neighbors used to be common. He said there was
logic in making the map for areas that people need to walk and get around. ►Chair Mercer said they could
take the commercial and add to it in future years, or they could take the existing and take away from it in
future years. ►Councilor Cormier-Leger noted independent contractors and that he understands there is a
shortage. He asked if it would be possible to take a section of that money to see if some private company
would take on the downtown area sidewalks. He said this would help the residential concerns in the area.
►Chair Mercer said it takes special equipment to do the sidewalks and the contractors’ blades would be too
wide. ►Mr. Cantoreggi said they tried that in the past; they do not have the specialized sidewalk equipment,
and they do hire shovelers. He said it is hard to get people. ►Councilor Jones asked about putting in sand
barrels. ►Mr. Cantoreggi said they try to get away from sand, but they could do that. He said it would be
tough because it is narrow, but they could put some at the corners.

LEGISLATION FOR ACTION:
Note: Two-Thirds Vote requires six votes; Majority Vote requires majority of members present and voting.



5

a. Amendment 23-902: A Bylaw to Amend the Code of the Town of Franklin by Inserting Chapter 147,
Snow and Ice, Removal Of - First Reading (Motion to Move Bylaw Amendment 23-902 to a Second
Reading - Majority Vote).►Councilor Jones read the resolution. ►MOTION toMove Amendment
23-902: A Bylaw to Amend the Code of the Town of Franklin by Inserting Chapter 147, Snow and Ice,
Removal Of, to a Second Reading by Hamblen. SECOND by Pellegri. Discussion:►Councilor
Cormier-Leger said that as written, he cannot support this, but that does not mean he is not in favor of
further looking at this problem and coming back with different language.►Councilor Jones said he
agrees with Councilor Cormier-Leger. He said if the motion were to be rescinded, he would put a motion
in to table it.►Councilor Pellegri said that if they wanted to take it off the floor, they could all just vote
no on it, and then a new one would come forward.►Mr. Hellen asked if section 147-2 was the section or
is it the whole thing.►Chair Mercer said he did not like 147-2 and that is a part of it. ►Councilor
Frongillo said they talked through different ideas at the EDC regarding policy and implementation and
how key that is going to be. He said in front of us is the opportunity to change the culture and we
welcome people to walk to their basic needs and transit and not add to our traffic. He said he looks
forward to the vote. ►Chair Mercer said that he does not want to throw all this work away, and they are
very close to something he feels he can support. He said he has a problem with 147-2 and he would like
to see if there is a way to work with that a little. ►Councilor Pellegri said maybe they need to make an
amendment to delete section 147-2 and that would maybe make the rest of the councilors feel
comfortable. ►MOTION toMake an Amendment to Section 147-2 and renumber the remaining
sections accordingly for Amendment 23-902: A Bylaw to Amend the Code of the Town of Franklin by
Inserting Chapter 147, Snow and Ice, Removal Of, by Pellegri. NO SECOND.►Chair Mercer called
for a vote on the original motion.►ROLL CALL VOTE (on the original motion): Chandler-NO;
Cormier-Leger-NO; Dellorco-NO; Frongillo-YES; Hamblen-YES; Jones-NO; Mercer-NO;
Pellegri-YES; Sheridan-YES. ►VOTE: Yes-4, No-5, Absent-0.

►Mr. Hellen said that he and Town Planner Amy Love will work with each person to try to decide what
tweaks are necessary. He said he likes the word encourage as it sends a different message.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:►Mr. Hellen provided a migrant housing update. He said that
about 80 percent of the rooms are now full; there are around 250 individuals there. He said that by the end of
the month they expect it will be a full hotel. He said there is really no other announcements or updates. He
said that relative to the definition of the hotel issue that the state has revised their guidance on the hotel. He
read aloud that the state is paying all local occupancy taxes for room rentals less than 90 days, the room tax is
either paid directly by the state or it is factored into the contract the state has with the service providers who
then pay the hotels. He said that does not help us at all. He said it does not tell us anything about where the
money is being flowed. He said normally, the state collects the revenue and gives it back to us on a quarterly
basis. He said the state says they are looking at options to reimburse communities. He noted some new
information on the Board of Health website. He said everything has been going, relatively speaking, pretty
good. He said they were given a number of 40 school-age children by Superintendent Lucas Giguere;
however, he does not know if that is still the number. ►Councilor Pellegri stated they were not able to get
working permits as she knows of a restaurant that two people had come in and they wanted to work and they
were not able to as they did not have working papers. ►Mr. Hellen said he was at the El Paso border and that
they cannot work. He said the reality is that the federal government has completely failed the country on this
entire issue for 35 years. He said all 50 states are dealing with this. He said this is not new to people in Texas.
He said the work visa system is so back up. He said full background checks are done on people coming into
the country. He said these processes take months and years per person and per family. He said Congress can
say what they want, but at the end of the day, they are choosing proactively to do nothing as opposed to
something; they could fix this. He said the governor has said she is waiting for the federal government to fix
this. ►Councilor Cormier-Leger discussed that the school superintendent said that the people should be
called migrants not immigrants. He asked for a breakdown of the numbers of where people are coming from
so people would better understand the issue. ►Mr. Hellen said he does not have the exact breakdown. He
said about 50 percent are of Haitian descent and 50 percent are a mix of individuals from different walks of



6

life around the country or from other countries, maybe homeless. He said that is why the word migrant is
used.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:
a. Capital Budget Subcommittee. None.
b. Economic Development Subcommittee. ►Councilor Hamblen said she thinks they will meet next

week.
c. Budget Subcommittee. ►Chair Mercer stated they had a Joint Budget Subcommittee meeting prior to

tonight’s Town Council meeting. He said Mr. Hellen provided an update of revenue numbers, and
Superintendent Lucas Giguere was able to give an update of where they were standing and looking
forward on the five-year plan. He said there were people on Zoom and in person at the meeting. He said
they are planning to get together again in January. He said they talked about meeting at the end of
winter/beginning of spring with the complete five-year plan.

d. Master Plan Update Committee. ►Councilor Jones said they had a booth at the Harvest Festival. He
said it was an excellent event and well attended. He said their next meeting is October 25.

e. Davis-Thayer Building Reuse Advisory Committee. ►Councilor Pellegri stated they did not have a
meeting. She said there is an open house for Davis Thayer on October 20 from 2 PM to 5 PM and on
October 21 from 10 AM to 2 PM. She said she invited anyone who would like to see the school. She said
she apologized to people who she told could pick up desks. She said it was all taken care of now and
picked up by a company.

f. Police Station Building Committee. None.
g. GATRA Advisory Board. ►Councilor Frongillo said they did not meet in October. He said they will be

providing updates, and he will give those to the Town Council when he gets them.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:►Councilor Cormier Leger said previously he had asked about safety lights
behind the high school fields. ►Chair Mercer said the lights were there the next day. ►Councilor Chandler
asked for more hand sanitizer. ►Councilor Sheridan asked about the flag item. ►Chair Mercer said that is
on a future agenda.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:►Councilor Sheridan thanked the organizers of the Harvest Festival.
►Councilor Hamblen noted the Red Brick Schoolhouse ribbon cutting on Friday from 10 AM to 12 PM. She
said she is excited they got the renovation done with CPA money. She said the last three Farmers Markets are
coming up. She noted the Touch a Truck event. ►Councilor Cormier-Leger said thank you for the lights. He
said parents need to monitor their kids as there is inappropriate activity going on under the bleachers and in
the back field area during games. He said there were three police incidents in the last games. He said the
safety concerns going on are on his mind. He said his thoughts are with everyone going through the crisis in
Israel. He shared that the Franklin Police Department put out a missing persons alert for Jazlyn Rodrigues
which he read aloud. ►Councilor Chandler said he was thankful they lived in Franklin; he noted that Canton
stopped their citizens comments. He said he feels angry and sad about the Israelis who were slaughtered by
terrorists. He discussed the benefits of the Iron Dome and said there were four members of Congress who
voted against the Iron Dome and one of them is from the Massachusetts delegation. He said he hopes things
work out over there. ►Councilor Pellegri said ditto to both councilors and what they said. She said the police
will be having their Halloween party on October 28 from 2 PM to 6 PM. She noted the DPW event from 10
AM to 2 PM on October 14. She said she hopes these events will keep kids from going door to door.
►Councilor Jones said that they are taking Neiman Marcus at the mall and changing it into a pickleball
facility with bars and everything else; he thought of Davis Thayer. He said everything has been said about
Israel and he feels for everyone. He said he looks forward to the Halloween event and to taking his kids
around the neighborhood. ►Councilor Dellorco noted Israel and the Rodrigues family. ►Chair Mercer said
he echoed his fellow council members comments regarding Israel. He thanked the Downtown Partnership on
the great Harvest Festival. He said it was a great turnout. He said he would like to see the snow and ice thing
come back very soon. He said he is hoping the missing person comes home. He thanked the entire
community for their efforts with the migrant situation. He said we have a great town and great community



7

and many organizations have come forward with help. He thanked the Board of Health for their work. He
said the Franklin Rod & Gun Club has a breakfast on Sunday morning from 7 AM to 11 AM.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None.

ADJOURN:►MOTION to Adjourn by Hamblen. SECOND by Chandler. No discussion. ►ROLL
CALL VOTE: Chandler- YES; Cormier-Leger- YES; Dellorco- YES; Frongillo-YES; Hamblen-YES;
Jones- YES; Mercer- YES; Pellegri-YES; Sheridan-YES. ►VOTE: Yes-9, No-0, Absent-0.

Meeting adjourned at 8:46 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

___________________
Judith Lizardi
Recording Secretary



October 27, 2023

To: Town Council

From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator

Amy Frigulietti, Deputy Town Administrator

RE: Appointment - 2023 Election Workers

Every election year we are required to have the list of appointed Election Workers ratified by the Town Council. For the

11/7/2023 election we are recommending the ratification of the appointment of the Election Workers whose names are

listed in Exhibit 1 attached to the Appointment transaction in the 11/1/2023 Town Council Meeting Agenda packet.

These names were submitted to the Town Administrator by the Town Clerk.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



APPOINTMENTS

Election Workers

The Town Clerk has submitted the list of names attached hereto as “Exhibit 1” to be appointed as Election
Workers for the upcoming 2023 elections.

MOTION to appoint the persons whose names appear in “Exhibit 1” as Election Workers as requested by
the Town Clerk.

DATED: _________________, 2023

VOTED:

UNANIMOUS: _________

A True Record Attest: YES: ______ NO: _______

ABSTAIN: _____________

ABSENT: ______________

Nancy Danello, CMC
Town Clerk ________________________

Glenn Jones, Clerk
Franklin Town Council



ELECTIONS WORKERS 

NOV 7, 2023

46 WORKERS

8 WARDENS

54 TOTAL

ANN BISSANTI STEVE COOK LINDA KELLY

JEAN PISANI BETTY COOK MARY HARRIGAN

JOYCE ADAMS GAIL MATANES MICHAEL BROWN

PHYLLIS MALCOLM MARISSA O'DONNELL DIANN EWANCHUCK

MARYELLEN FICCO ELIZABETH MACMILLAN JAN D'ALESSANDRO

MARTHA PEPE JIM SANTORO MARIANNE LONATI

JOANNE MERCER JOHN HISS STEVE COOK

ROBERTA DOHERTY PATTY WYLLIE LESLEY MCCAFFREY

SHARON LINDSTROM DENISE BROWN LOIS D'AMICO

ELAINE TOLMAN PAULA COUGHLIN PAM GATEWOOD

STEVE SCHULTHEIS MAUREEN MALLOY-GUILIARE

WILLIAM LEE MARY HARRIGAN WARDENS

KAREN KEARNS SUE CASS CARL CEDERQUIST

KEVIN KEARNS COLIN CASS MARYBETH D'ERRICO

ELISA CHECKOWAY DEIDRE DONOVAN SANDY GOLEBIEWSKI

SHARON FILOSA DIANE LIND JAN JEWETT

MARY KINNEY TONI SMIT BARBARA KELLEY

DENISE CYR KATHLEEN HAMMOND JOANNE SHANAHAN

ANDREA MARSEGLIA

KAREN KEARNS

jmccann
Typewritten Text
                          EXHIBIT 1

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text

jmccann
Typewritten Text



October 27, 2023

To: Town Council

From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator

Amy Frigulietti, Deputy Town Administrator

RE: Appointment - Conservation Commission

We are recommending the appointment of Roger Trahan as a member of the Conservation Commission with a term to

expire on June 30, 2026. Roger’s volunteer form is included in the packet.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



Town of Franklin MA
355 East Central Street

Franklin, MA 02038

Phone: 508-520-4949

Volunteer Form
Good Government Starts with You!

Date Submitted: September 21, 2023

Name: Roger  Trahan

Home Address: 1 Green Street
Franklin

Mailing Address: 1 GREEN ST
FRANKLIN

Phone Number(s):
Email Address:

Current Occupation/Employer: Retired;  owner of small pollination honey company, Franklin Honey Co. 

Narrative: I am the current chairman of the Agricultural Commission but my heart is in nature and its

preservation. Being retired I can make and arrange my schedule as needed to accommodate tasks.

I'm a life long Franklin resident and  have always been active in the outdoors and all that

Franklin has to offer.    

Board(s) / Committee(s): ___Conservation Commission

Page 1/1



APPOINTMENTS

Conservation Commission

Roger Trahan
1 Green Street
Franklin, MA 02038

The Town Administrator has recommended the appointment of Roger Trahan to serve as a Member of the
Conservation Commission with a term to expire on June 30, 2026.

MOTION to ratify the appointment by the Town Administrator of Roger Trahan to serve as a Member of the
Conservation Commission.

DATED: ____________ , 2023 VOTED: __________________________

UNANIMOUS: _______________

A TRUE RECORD ATTEST: YES: _________ NO: __________

ABSTAIN:_____ ABSENT: _____

RECUSED: __________________

____________________________
Nancy Danello, CMC ______________________________
Town Clerk Glenn Jones, Clerk

Franklin Town Council



October 27, 2023

To: Town Council

From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator

Amy Frigulietti, Deputy Town Administrator

RE: Town Charter Presentation

The Town Administrator and Town Attorney will offer a brief presentation and overview on the Town Charter. This

presentation and discussion has been a Town Council goal and we are getting it done just in the nick of time!

We have attached the Town’s Charter Commission reports from 1984 and 1995, which extensively reviewed the town

charter twice after the 1978 charter reform. It is worth noting that the last time the Town Charter was changed was in

2013 to request an appointed Treasurer-Collector rather than an elected Treasurer-Collector.




















































































































































	_ 2023-11-01 Town Council Agenda  
	3a. September 20 2023 TC Meeting Minutes -Draft for Review
	3b. October 11, 2023 TC Meeting Minutes -Draft for Review
	5a. Appointments - Election Workers
	5b. Con Com Appointment, Roger Trahan
	8a. Charter Presentation



